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Mr. S. A. LeBlanc, answered

3hicaro, March 15, 1318«

Spanish Trail, .
Mobile, Alabama.
Dear Sir:-
In making up your mailing list for 1318, will
you please seo that try name is included among those to
whom you send your bulletins and news bulletins regarding
your highway? In the last few months, | have failed to
receive these bulletins from associations from whom |
formerly received them and | suppose this is duo to the
fact that in many cases mailing lists have been revised.

Very truly yours.

Automobile Sditor, the Chicago Daily hews.



